FATbit

Rental Industry Outlook Spanning Different Business Niches



Contents

4 Industry Overview

- 5 Industry Definition
- 6 Growth Factors
- 9 Digital Enablements
- 10 Emergence of Online Rental Business Models
- 12 Benefits of Starting a Digital Rental Store

13 Top Niches in the Rental Economy

- 14 Heavy Equipment Rental
- 17 Car Rental
- 20 Truck Rental
- 23 RV Rental
- 26 Bike Rental
- 30 Boat Rental
- 33 Dumpster Rental
- 37 Furniture Rental
- 40 Dress Rental
- 43 Party Supplies Rental
- 46 Outdoor Gear Rental
- 49 Electronics Rental

- 52 Exemplary Revenue Generation Model
- 54 Advancements in Rental Technologies

58 About Yo!Rent

- 59 Overview
- 60 Impressive Yo!Rent Features
- 63 Intriguing Front Ends and Dashboards
- 68 Awards and Recognition
- 69 How to Get Started

70 References

INDUSTRY OVERVIEW

Rental Industry Report 2022-2027

Industry Overview

Industry Definition

The online rental industry is an outcome of the Fourth Industrial Revolution, also known as Industry 4.0 that brought mass scale disruptions in the global industrial sectors based on technology.

The revolution led to a drastic change in business processes and emphasized automation and digitization. Capitalizing on the opportunity, traditional rental businesses evolved and adapted various online business models for conducting rental business operations.

Today, there are several product niches in the online rental industry, renting out a wide variety of products and equipment to millions of customers. Some of these rental niches are car rental, truck rental, dress rental, construction equipment, medical equipment and electronic equipment rental.

5

Growth Factors

The determinants of the rental industry are many and account distinctively towards the overall growth. Only when taken into consideration as a unanimous whole, they represent the growth potential of the rental industry, which is the highlight of this overview.



\triangle Sustainability

With global attention toward environmental sustainability, businesses and consumers are switching to renting over buying. The contribution of rental business models towards the green movement is significant. This is because not only the re-use of potential rental items promotes a greener lifestyle but it also reduces the need for mass production. Thus, reducing the constant strain on the environment as well as overall carbon footprints.

[옷] Consumer Conscious Decisions

The buying practices in the modern digital world are more objective-driven. Consumers are well-aware of the consequences of their purchase and are committed to pre-empting some consequences such as paying more taxes or upfront costs. They are also more resolved toward leaving a positive impact in the social, economic and environmental spheres.

Reduction in Both Long-term and Short-term Expenses

Renting equipment reduces business expenses on maintenance, repair work and replacement parts. With upgradation in technology, businesses are also not required to purchase new equipment in the rental model. Lastly, renting equipment involves fewer taxes and the rental fee is counted as a deductible expense.

😼 Depreciation

A wide majority of rental goods are depreciating assets that will give poor returns in case a customer/business tries to sell them at a later age. Moreover, many consumers require those goods for short-term usage. Thus, renting depreciating assets over buying is a profitable option for every consumer.

ל<mark>ר</mark> Minimalism

The preference of modern youth and working professionals for simplicity and clutter-free homes is another driving factor in the rental economy. Rental products require less maintenance and cannot be accumulated. Moreover, due to opportunistic mindsets where consumers aren't reluctant to move cities, they are ready to part with belongings for distant but lucrative job opportunities.

Digital Enablements

According to International Data Corporation (IDC), a leading market intelligence firm, nearly 70% of all global organizations have adapted digital technologies. This includes rental businesses as well, which are adding online modes of business to their traditional roots. United Rentals, a global leader in the heavy equipment rental industry even reported a 2x multiplication of its digital accounts in comparison to its offline channels.

With the aforementioned statistics, it can be rationalized that the quick adoption of digital technology in the rental industry is evident. However, this digital enablement can be traced back to the emergence of various online rental business models.



Emergence of Online Rental Business Models

There are strong presumptions behind the emergence of online rental business models after the financial crisis of 2007-2008. Erento, an online rental marketplace, one of the very first of its kind (and now Germany's largest), launched in 2003 witnessed rapid growth during the period of financial crisis when consumers started to prefer renting over buying. With time, many more online rental business models, such as **business-to-business (B2B)** rental, **business-to-consumer (B2C)** rental, **peer-to-peer (P2P)** rental and **consumer-to-business (C2B)** rental or more popularly known as multi-vendor rental marketplace model came into existence.



4 5

Benefits of Starting a Digital Rental Store

Incorporating digital into an existing rental business is not necessarily a complex process but more of a learning process, where the rental business owners need to gradually learn to root out conventional offline processes and adapt to modern digital technologies. Once implemented, digital processes and storefronts bring the following benefits to the business owner:

- Increased online presence and stronger branding
- Access to national or even global level markets
- Enhanced customer engagement and experience
- Access to digital data analytics with enhanced learning outcomes
- Automation of key business processes
- Reduction in overall operational costs and lower customer acquisition costs
- Better opportunities for marketing

3

TOP NICHES IN THE RENTAL ECONOMY

Rental Industry Report 20

Heavy Equipment Rental

The heavy equipment industry rents out a wide range of equipment that is used for construction, demolition, mining, transportation, oil extraction, forestry and farming. Another name for the heavy equipment rental industry is the plant hire industry. In the past few years, the requirement for rental heavy equipment has significantly increased due to the increase in private and public construction and infrastructure maintenance projects.

SCHMITZ





Statistics:

- Projected to surpass \$170 billion market value by 2026.
- Expected CAGR rate of 4.78% in the forecast period 2021 2026
- Estimated revenue of \$46 billion in 2024 (US Market)

Top Markets:

United States, Russia, China, Germany, United Kingdom

Top Players

Company	Foundation Year	Est. Revenue
United Rentals	1997	\$9.35 Billion
Ashtead Group	1947	\$5.29 Billion
H&E Equipment Services	1961	\$1 Billion
GAP Group	1969	\$380 Million
Kanamoto	1964	\$189 Million

Key Challenges

Online heavy equipment rental businesses face the following challenges:

Challenges	Solutions	
Complex B2B orders. Example: Multiple equipment rentals with different or undefined rental dates and varying add-ons	 Request-for-Quote (RFQ) module Advanced booking calendar 	
Requirement of frequent equipment maintenance at the client-side	 Chat Messenger for customer support Add-on module with maintenance checks/servicing as an add-on 	
Requirement for equipment operator at client site	 Operator as a rental add-on service 	
Significant order cancellation loses	 Custom order cancellation periods Late cancellation charges 	
Rental Industry Report 2022-2027		16

Car Rental

The car rental industry is the backbone of the automobile rental niche. The industry primarily targets tourists, adventurists, young professionals and newly settled families in the B2C sector. Furthermore, P2P car rental businesses are gaining scale in the industry with an asset-light marketplace business model. In the near future, electric cars are expected to be in high demand in the car rental industry.



Statistics:

- Estimated CAGR of 10.7% in the forecast period 2020-2027

- Expected to reach \$214.04 billion by 2027 (130% increase in a span of 7 years)

- \$28.1 billion US car rental market revenue in 2021

Top Markets:

USA, Canada, China, Brazil, South Africa

Top Players

Company	Foundation Year	Est. Revenue
Avis Budget Corp	1958	\$3.0 Billion
Hertz Corp	1918	\$2.2 Billion
Europcar	1949	\$615 Million
Turo	2010	\$330.5 Million
Getaround	2009	\$54.4 Million

Key Challenges

Online car rental businesses face the following challenges:

5

Challenges		Solutions	
Fleet management is difficult		 Automation with a fleet/inventory management software Multi-vendor marketplace business models 	0
Rentals often extend without prior notice		 Option to collect renta security Custom late return charges 	1
Existence of a language barrier in an important customer segment, i.e. immigrants and tourists	Ĩ.	 Multilingual online platform 	
Customer level standards are very high		 Ticket support system Live chat module Chatbot integration 	
Rental Period Damages		 Rental security management Car insurance 	-
Rental Industry Report 2022-2027			19

Truck Rental

Top Niches

The online truck rental industry is a substantial contributor in the goods transportation sector. It provides vast sizes of rental trucks with a loading capacity ranging from 1,000 pounds to 10,000 pounds, making them the most preferred means for shipping and logistics. In recent years, a Truck-as-a-Service model has also emerged that lends trucking services to businesses at a discounted monthly recurring price.





Statistics:

- CAGR of 10.32% in the forecast period 2022-2030
- Estimated to reach \$214 billion in next 8 years
- Average Year-over-Year growth (US Market) of 4.5% in the past 5 years

Top Markets:

USA, UK, Germany

Top Players

Company	Foundation Year	Est. Revenue
Hertz Truck	1918	\$9.8 Billion
Ryder	1933	\$8.9 Billion
Penske	1969	\$8.4 Billion
Europcar	1949	\$3.2 Billion
Budget	1958	\$374 Million

Key Challenges

Online truck rental businesses face the following challenges:

Challenges		Solutions
Logistics consignments make timely truck delivery very crucial		 GPS-enabled tracking with hardware integration
Rentals often extend without prior notice	Ĩ.	 Option to collect rental security Custom late return charges
There can be an unprecedented need for on-road assistance		 Rental insurance with on-road assistance as an add-on
Rental businesses must ensure government mandated driver regulations		 Document verification feature on the platform
Costly truck maintenance		 Rental security management Rental insurance



RV Rental

Recreation Vehicles (RVs) are used for recreational and hospitality purposes with camping and guest accommodations at events being the most commonly used purposes. Today, most RV rental operations take place on Peer-to-Peer (P2P) RV rental marketplaces that have also become the most convenient way to rent an RV. Due to being a fully enclosed private transportation plus accommodation utility, the RV rental industry survived the pandemic.





Statistics:

- US Market size \$356.2 million in 2022
- Projected to reach \$810 Million by 2028
- CAGR of 5.3% in the period 2021-2028

Top Markets:

USA, Canada, UK, France

Top Players

Company	Foundation Year	Est. Revenue
Cruise America	1972	\$96.5 Million
Outdoorsy	2015	\$40 Million
El Monte RV	1970	\$28 Million
RVShare	2012	\$25 Million
Motorhome Republic	2010	\$11 Million

Key Challenges

Online RV rental businesses face the following challenges:

Challenges		Solutions
Ensuring RV owner's terms and conditions are followed		Rental security management for reimbursement in case of terms violation
Rentals often extend without prior notice	A	Rental security management Custom late return charges
There can be an unprecedented need for on-road assistance		Rental insurance with on-road assistance as an add-on
Government-mandated driver regulations		Document verification feature on the platform
Demand for camping equipment		Add-on module for upselling camping equipment and other products/services



Bike Rental

The bike rental industry targets students and young working professionals looking for cheap micromobility options in new cities and towns. Rental bikes bring more privacy than public transportation and are also time-saving. Furthermore, motorbike segments such as rental dirt bikes and ATVs are used for recreational purposes. During the pandemic, the bike rental industry witnessed the emergence of new business models such as Pay-as-you-go and station-based.





Statistics:

- CAGR of 20.1% in the forecast period 2021-2028
- -Expected to reach 11 billion USD in the next 6 years

Top Markets:

China, Germany, France, USA, Italy

Top Players

Company	Foundation Year	Est. Revenue
Lime	2017	\$420 Million
Bird	2017	\$95 Million
Jump	2010	\$37 Million
Mobike	2015	\$22 Million
Ofo	2014	\$15 Million

Key Challenges

Online bike rental businesses face the following challenges:

Challenges

Competition with Pay-asyou-go models



Solutions

- Offering a broad range of bikes on your platform. Bike docking stations often offer only one type of bike and do not provide many choices to customers.
- Bikes in Pay-as-You-Go models are criticized for their lack of maintenance. With regular maintenance and features like rental security management, the online bike rental business can deliver overall more satisfying rental experiences.



1 Top Niches 3 4 5	
Challenges	Solutions
Risk of Theft	 Insure all the bikes with a compulsory rental insurance add-on Rental security management GPS-enabled tracking with hardware integration
Demand for additional equipment	 Add-on module for upselling complementary products and services like protective gear, microfiber cloth, luggage racks, first-aid kits and more.

0

EIL



Boat Rental

The boat rental industry is an emerging part of the tourism industry, providing various types of rental boats for recreational, transportation and water sports purposes. The industry witnesses active demand in coastal areas and primarily targets boat enthusiasts, business class and high-income families. In recent years, the industry has also created a community of occasional boat users and owners.





Statistics:

- CAGR of 15.70% in the forecast period 2021-2028
- Expected to reach \$280 million in the next 6 years
- Estimated valuation of \$19.7 billion in the year 2030

Top Markets:

USA, Germany, France, Italy, China

Top Players

Company	Foundation Year	Est. Revenue
Sailo	2015	\$289 Million
GetMyBoat	2013	\$158 Million
Le Boat	1969	\$130 Million
Click & Boat	2013	\$15 Million
Globe Sailor	2008	\$11.3 Million

Key Challenges

Online boat rental businesses face the following challenges:

5

Challenges		Solutions
Costly inventory with added need to cut down inventory management costs		 Launching an asset- light marketplace business where third- party boat owners and vendors will upload their boats on the platform
High repair and maintenance costs		 Insure all the boats with a compulsory rental insurance add- on Rental security management
Increasing demand for flexible pricing		 Hourly, daily and weekly pricing options required on the platform to meet the demand

Top Niches 3 4

Dumpster Rental

Rental dumpsters are required at numerous places including construction sites, hotels, restaurants, educational institutions, apartment buildings, remote factories, etc. They simplify waste collection and management for governments and are now technologically advanced to dispose of all types of waste materials. With an increase in infrastructure projects, there's also an increase in demand for dumpster rental services all over the world.





Statistics:

- \$506.8 million US market size in 2022
- 3.5% growth over the last year in the US market

Top Markets:

Japan, Germany, USA, UK, South Korea

Top Players

Company	Foundation Year	Est. Revenue
Republic Services	2015	\$289 Million
Elite Roll-Off Services	2013	\$158 Million
WRS Dumpster Rental	1969	\$130 Million
Ridgerunner Container Service	2013	\$15 Million
Budget Dumpster Rental	2008	\$11.3 Million

Key Challenges

Online dumpster rental businesses face the following challenges:

5

Challenges		Solutions
Providing constant maintenance		 Maintenance alert notification system in the online platform Pre-scheduled maintenance services as rental add-ons
Customers exceeding the dumping capacity of the dumpster		 Excess dumping charges that can be deducted from the customer's rental security
Year-long rental contracts that unable business owner in coping up with inflation rates		 Weekly and monthly pricing Monthly subscription packages



Challenges

Non-segregation and dumping of hazardous waste (flammable items, sharp objects, toxins, corrosive metals and harmful liquids)



- Solutions
- Introduction of separate dumpster rental services to collect hazardous waste
- Fines for dumping hazardous waste in regular dumpsters

Common instances of vandalism (For example, graffitis on dumpsters)



- Rental security management
- Dumpster cleaning and repainting costs

Rental Industry Report 2022-2027

AR STREET
Furniture Rental

Top Niches

The minimalist lifestyle and fullyoccupied daily schedules have increased public preference for rental furniture. It is most recommended for people living on short-term living contracts and is highly convenient for relocating purposes, considering free assembly is provided by rental furniture providers and the exclusion of moving costs. In the past few years, rental companies also started to offer complete furniture rental bundles for bedrooms, dining rooms, gardens, and more. Furniture rental models are also being favored in the corporate sector.



Statistics:

- \$670.2 million US market size for home furniture rental in 2022
- 6.8% global CAGR in the forecast period 2021-2031
- Total sales estimated to cross 10 billion USD by 2031

Top Markets:

USA, Canada, UK, Germany, Switzerland

Top Players

Company	Foundation Year	Est. Revenue
Rent-A-Center	1986	\$4 Billion
Aaron's	1955	\$1.7 Billion
Cort	1972	\$880 Million
Furlenco	2012	\$65 Million
Rentmojo	2014	\$13.4 Million

Key Challenges

Online furniture rental businesses face the following challenges:

Challenges		Solutions
Risk of theft		 Rental security management Furniture insurance
Costly maintenance		 Unexpected wear and tear charges Cleaning charges in case of stains Free sofa and table covers for furniture protection Sun and water damage charges
Year-long rental contracts that unable business owner in coping up with inflation rates		 Monthly subscription packages
Costly and difficult transportation for bundled packages	No.	 Delivery charges for longer deliveries Additional charges for absenteeism at delivery
Pental Industry Penort 2022-2027		 39

Dress Rental

1

According to the Chief Design officer of California Closets, people only use 20% of their closet. This means the remaining closet mostly sits idle for the rest of the year. This explains the sudden popularity of dress rental platforms. Along with designer wear renting, the dress renal industry also rents out branded clothes, accessories, cosplay costumes, and more. Dress rental operations are most beneficial for consumers looking for designer dresses for different occasions and events.



Statistics:

- \$1.2 billion market valuation in 2021
- 10.6% global CAGR in the forecast period 2022-2027
- Estimated to reach \$2.2 billion valuation in 2026

Top Markets:

USA, Canada, UK, Germany, France

Top Players

Company	Foundation Year	Est. Revenue
Stitch Fix	2011	\$2.1 Billion
Rent the Runway	2009	\$100 Million
Le Tote	2012	\$44 Million
Nuuly	2014	\$26 Million
Style Lend	2013	\$9 Million

Key Challenges

Online dress rental businesses face the following challenges:

Challenges	Solutions
Risk of theft	 Rental security management
High risk of stains and damage	 Unexpected wear and tear charges Cleaning charges in case of stains
Late returns	 Rental duration extension Late return charges Option to buy
Fitting and sizing issues	 Optional rental inspection period with return and exchange policy Additional charges for absenteeism at delivery

Party Supplies Rental

Party supply rental businesses have been operating on traditional offline models for decades. However, this left them outdated and incapable of competing with digital players, igniting the demand for largescale digital transformation and automation. The online party supplies rental industry also offers a broad range of products and equipment including lighting, furniture, utensils, audio, video, dance floors, and more.



Statistics:

- \$19.14 billion market valuation in 2021
- 7.18% global CAGR in the forecast period 2022-2027
- Estimated to reach \$29.132 billion by 2027

Top Markets:

United States, China, Germany, Japan, South Korea

Top Players

Company	Foundation Year	Est. Revenue
A Classic Party Rental	2014	\$516 Million
CORT Party Rental	NA	\$379 Million
Bright Event Rentals	1978	\$179 Million
Baker Party Rentals	1982	\$8 Billion
Ventura Rental Center	1958	\$5 Million



Key Challenges

1

Online party supplies rental businesses face the following challenges:

Challenges	Solutions
High risk of theft and damage	 Rental security management Product insurance
Late returns	 Rental duration extension Late return charges
Chances of misuse	 Rental terms and conditions with a document eSign option
Extensive inventory	 Inventory management module with automation
Party supplies may require a lot of moving and transportation	 Trailer or mover service as a rental add-on
Rental Industry Report 2022-2027	 45



Outdoor Gear Rental

Renting outdoor gear, be it for camping, hiking, trekking, mountaineering, and other adventure sports is more convenient and affordable for the general population. Many sports enthusiasts also prefer to rent out outdoor gear when in distant regions. Thus, with a diverse group of customers ready to rent out various types of outdoor gear, the entire industry is thriving worldwide.

Statistics:

- CAGR of 6.68% in camping equipment rental, forecast period 2022-2027
- CAGR of 7.0% in hiking gear rental, forecast period 2020 to 2027
- Ski and Snowboard rental US market size \$144.4 million in 2022

Top Markets:

USA, Canada, Germany, UK, France

Top Players

Company	Foundation Year	Est. Revenue
C.A.M.P. USA	1889	\$13 Million
Tentrr	2004	\$5 Million
Backwoods Mountain Sports	1975	\$4.3 Million
Black Tie Skis	2002	\$4.3 Million
Outdoors Geek	2010	\$1.37 Million

Key Challenges

Outdoor gear rental businesses face the following challenges:

5

Challenges		Solutions
Consumer safety is an imperative		 Only rent out certified high-quality equipment Provide safety gear as rental add-on Rental buffer period for full product-inspection on return
High risk of theft and damage		 Unexpected wear and tear charges Rental security management Product insurance
Seasonal fluctuations in sales		 Rent out diverse types of outdoor gear Proper SEO and SMM marketing tools to target ideal audience in off-season
Need to maintain quality customer experience with foreign tourists as well		 Multi-currency and multilingual functionality

Electronics Rental

The requirement of rental electronics is wide-scale with soaring demand for both commercial and domestic use. Advancements in technology and the variety of electronic items available today also contribute towards the growth of the electronics rental industry. Some other factors behind industry growth are an increase in employment rates, the rise of eLearning and the requirement for computer technology in smart classrooms.





Statistics:

- \$8.9 billion US Market size in 2022

Top Markets:

USA, Canada, Germany, UK, France

Top Players

Company	Foundation Year	Est. Revenue
Aaron's	1955	\$1.7 Billion
RentOne	1985	\$100 Million
RentDelite	2013	\$24 Million
Rent King	1996	\$12 Million
Rentacomputer	1987	\$6 Million

1

Electronics rental businesses face the following challenges:

Challenges		Solutions
Increasing consumer demand for more variety and specifications in technology		 Custom filters for adding proper specifications Product comparison for assistance in decision making Cart recovery features
Risk of theft and damage		 Rental security management Product insurance Document verification
Customers often require installation	E	 Paid or free installation services in rental add- on
Limited cash flow in young working professionals and students		 Tiered pricing option with daily and weekly pricing
Rental Industry Report 2022-2027		51

1

Exemplary Revenue Generation Model for an Online Rental Store

5

Adapting digital business models also requires rental businesses to set up a versatile and flexible revenue generation model. For proper capitalization of assets and financial risk minimization, revenue stream diversification has become the new norm. Online rental businesses can use their inventory and digital storefronts as the most potential revenue generation tools. Based on these two, we have come up with an exemplary revenue generation model that online rental businesses and marketplaces can follow:



ADVANCEMENTS IN RENTAL TECHNOLOGIES

With an expansion of our world into the digital landscape, technological requirements also diversified into various fields. This called for the need to recondition and readjust to new business technologies. As a result, several rental businesses evolved and adapted the new and 'modern' at a much faster rate. Below is a brief outlook on the top rental business technologies.

O GPS and RFID for Asset Tracking

Global Positioning System (GPS) and Radio Frequency (RFID) devices together provide an invulnerable asset and inventory tracking system to rental businesses. Where GPS can be used to track the geographical location of an asset, RFID can be used for the positioning of inventory and assets within a warehouse itself. Both these technologies assist rental businesses in expanding their inventory and scaling business operations to broader or much larger levels.

10T for Rental Equipment Management

Rental heavy equipment is both difficult to manage and requires timely maintenance. A few examples of such equipment are bulldozers, compactors, forklifts, loaders, excavators and haulers. With the help of Internet of Things (IoT), heavy equipment can schedule routine checkups and service requests itself. It can also detect damages and pollution levels. As a result, IoT can help equipment rental businesses reduce operations downtime, improve rental experience, extend equipment life span and stay compliant with statutory emissions regulations as well.

Smart Software Tech for Operations Management

With improvements in software technology, such as the rise of rental business solutions, inventory management solutions and digital marketing tools, rental businesses can more effectively manage their rental operations. They can create advanced digital storefronts, access wider audiences, automate inventory, invoicing, and even generate sales reports. All such software technology will enable rental businesses to keep pace and stay relevant in the internet era.

Green Technology for Reducing Carbon Footprints

Improving economic sustainability is a major goal of the rental economy. Reusing goods and articles reduces the need for production and thus helps in removing carbon footprints. With the introduction of green technology, such as electric-powered rental cars, heavy equipment, boats and more, rental businesses are further able to reduce carbon emissions. In the near future, the rental industry will also be able to deal in more efficient and green technologies like solar power and green hydrogen.

Rise for More Reusable and Sustainable Rental Products

Apart from green technology, the near future is also expected to witness the rise of smart sustainable rental products that are more reusable and can be rented frequently or for long durations. A few examples of reusable rental products are house automation products, HVAC equipment, audio video equipment and also IoTenabled heavy equipment. A change in consumer preference for more sustainable rental products will persuade rental companies to upgrade their inventory.

About Yo!Rent

Served Close to 100+ Countries

Catered 1000+ Businesses

Providing Rental Solutions Since 2015

Previously in this report, we read about various online rental niches, growth factors and digital enablements in the entire rental industry. To help you embark on your own rental entrepreneurship journey in all stated niches, Yo!Rent is a dedicated online rental software that comes with purposebuilt rent-centric functionalities.

Overview

Yo!Rent was launched in the year 2015 to cater to various requirements of rental businesses. It helps entrepreneurs launch their rental startups and also assists existing rental businesses in taking the digital route to market. Yo!Rent provides business owners with the agility and resilience required to compete in the still booming rental industry.

With a digital storefront, Yo!Rent ensures that rental businesses obtain an international presence and access to wider audiences. While the appropriate marketing tools of the solution assist business owners in attracting consumers, the advanced order management tools and inventory management tools ensure quality rental services.

Impressive Yo!Rent Features to Help you Grow

The latest version of Yo!Rent comes with a plethora of rent-centric features built around the various use-cases and challenges that rental business owners face on a day-to-day basis. Some of those features with their use cases are listed below:

- Rental Security Management: Ensuring rental equipment safety is a challenge to rental businesses. With the help of rental security management, business owners can easily collect rental security and use it to reimburse any damages.
- Advanced Booking Calendar: Regular eCommerce platforms lack the functionality to input rental dates. Due to this, it is not possible to use them for collecting rental orders online. Yo! Rent's advanced booking calendar not only takes rental date inputs but also assists in accurate invoicing.
- Product Inspection: For further streamlining operations and providing a superior rental experience, Yo!Rent provides a product inspection feature to customers. Using these features, they can report any damages at the time of delivery and place return/exchange requests.

- Late Cancellation Charges: Rental businesses suffer a loss when a customer cancels an order post-processing. Late cancellation charges of Yo!Rent assists businesses in recovering their order processing costs.
- Late Return Charges: In rental businesses, not only late returns count as additional rental dates but they also hinder the business' capacity to timely fulfill the next order. To upkeep their order fulfillment rate and encourage timely returns, Yo! Rent comes with a feature to define and levy late return charges.
 - **Request for Quote (RFQ) Module:** Rental orders can be very complex involving a lot of products and varying rental dates. To successfully accept such orders and negotiate pricing, Yo!Rent comes with an RFQ module.
 - Rental Buffer Period: The rental buffer period of Yo!Rent allowsbusiness owners to inspect returned products for any damages.At the end of the rental buffer period, the equipment isautomatically added back to the inventory.
- Document Verification: Certain types of rental equipment also require business owners to comply with statutory requirements. Many of these include collecting identity proofs and address proofs of customers. This use case is handled by Yo!Rent's document verification feature.

- Rental Agreement and eSign: Every shop owner on a Yo!Rent
 powered marketplace can upload his own rental terms
 conditions. Customers can view these terms and conditions
 during check out and also ratify them with the help of the
 eSign feature.
- **Product Comparison:** Rental equipment is often second-hand and reused. Moreover, renting products is also more affordable than buying. Due to these two reasons, customers want to compare multiple options to make a fine selection. Yo!Rent's product comparison feature allows customers to compare up to four different equipment at once.
- Custom Attributes: In addition to the product comparison feature, Yo!Rent supports custom attributes. These attributes help the business owner in uploading detailed listings and product specifications that can be later used for automated comparison.
- Rent Plus Sell: Inventory clearance is important for online
 rental businesses. Yo!Rent is not only limited to rental
 capabilities, but also allows rental business owners to sell
 products on the same platform as well.

- Advanced Analytics and Reports: Rental order details, returns, cancellations, total revenue, Yo!Rent's data visualization features provide you valuable insights of your business to help you grow.
- Multicurrency and Multilingual: Rental niches like car rental, automobile rental and adventure gear rental include immigrants and tourists as one of their primary target audiences. With multilingual and multi currency functionalities, Yo!Rent helps rental businesses provide satisfying rental services to both.

Apart from these features, Yo!Rent is fully scalable and comes with unlimited listings, transactions and user profiles to accommodate all levels of business growth. It can support your online rental business right from startup level and help you scale it to enterprise level. Moreover, the solution is available at a one time cost. To support any additional use cases or match any specific business requirements, Yo!Rent is fully customizable.

Intriguing Front-ends and Dashboards

Yo!Rent also uses color-psychology to meet industrial standards and provide a highly-satisfying user experience. Its interface is divided into three primary industrial niches which can be used to launch a rental business in all covered niches of this report.



Heavy Equipment Rental





Automobile Rental





Dress Rental





Custom Design





Awards and Recognition

Flexible, scalable and fully customizable, Yo!Rent has won many awards and recognitions for helping rental business owners in launching their rental stores. It has been recognized as one of the most leading rental software by both users and software critics like G2, Capterra, SoftwareWorld, Software Advice and SoftwareSuggest.



How to Get Started

To launch an online rental store or marketplace with Yo!Rent, you need to:

1. Get your Yo!Rent License - This license will be inclusive of all inherent features of Yo!Rent plus any desired customizations that you want in the solution.

2. Get the Solution Installed - Our team will assist you in selecting the right server for the solution and install Yo!Rent on your server.

3. Add Products - After the system is fully installed and configured by our experts, you can start adding products using the solution's catalog management module.

4. Launch Your Marketplace - Finally you are ready to start your online rental business. Use Yo!Rent's in-built management and marketing features to handle operations and attract customers.



References

https://www.marketing91.com/19-types-of-business-industries/ http://oss-watch.ac.uk/resources/whoneedssource https://www.marketwatch.com/press-release/self-drive-car-rental-in-emerging-countries-market-overview-share-global-research-developmentbusiness-prospects-companies-analysis-and-forecast-by-2027-2022-01-13 https://www.researchandmarkets.com/reports/4850665/global-car-rental-self-drive-market-to-2022 https://www.mordorintelligence.com/industry-reports/car-rental-market https://apnews.com/press-release/business-wire/business-middle-east-9ac4622bc7be40ed8f0487674e8458e3 https://apnews.com/press-release/business-wire/business-lifestyle-travel-69d2be4aadb04ae295016d746b04c030 https://www.prnewswire.com/news-releases/self-driving-cars-market-worth-62-4-million-units-by-2030--exclusive-report-bymarketsandmarkets-301461896.html https://www.marketsandmarkets.com/Market-Reports/near-autonomous-passenger-car-market-1220.html https://www.businesswire.com/news/home/20161207005060/en/Tourism-to-Boost-the-Self-Drive-CarRental-Market-in-Emerging-Countries-Through-2020-Savs-Technavio https://www.fortunebusinessinsights.com/car-rental-market-105117 https://www.barsnet.com/blog/issues-facing-car-rental-industry/ https://www.fatbit.com/fab/build-truck-rental-website-business-model-key-features-analysis/ https://www.marketwatch.com/press-release/truck-rental-and-leasing-market-size-2021-market-share-top-companies-report-covers-global-industrytrends-statistics-defination-share-and-regional-analysis-by-key-playerscagr-of-reports-page-no-117-2021-12-03 https://www.moverjunction.com/moving-guides/5-common-truck-rental-problems-and-how-to-avoid-them/ https://www.myrentsoftware.com/en/5-biggest-challenges-car-rental-industry-deal/ https://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pii/S2211973621000921 https://heinonline.org/HOL/LandingPage?handle=hein.journals/antlervi5&div=7&id=&page= https://www.cnbc.com/2021/12/13/rent-is-going-up-againheres-why.html https://www.ibisworld.com/industry-statistics/market-size/tool-equipment-rental-united-states/ https://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/abs/pii/S0925527320300050 https://www.emerald.com/insight/content/doi/10.1108/02635570110406730/full/html https://heinonline.org/HOL/LandingPage?handle=hein.journals/antlervi5&div=7&id=&page= https://8billiontrees.com/carbon-offsets-credits/carbon-ecological-footprint-calculators/car-rental-carbon-offsets/ https://www.to-increase.com/rental-and-lease/blog/reduce-the-carbon-footprint-with-efficient-rental-management https://bschool.pepperdine.edu/blog/posts/conscious-consumerism.htm#:~:text=The%20consumer%20model%20is%20constantly, %2C%20economic%2C%20and%20environmental%20impact. https://www.forconstructionpros.com/rental/rental-business/article/21521170/why-your-rental-business-needs-an-online-presence https://highways.today/2021/04/24/rental-digital-transformation/ https://erarental.org/the-future-for-rental-is-bright-and-digital/ https://www.columbusglobal.com/en-gb/blog/why-your-rental-and-leasing-business-needs-to-embrace-digitalisation https://www.emerald.com/insight/content/doi/10.1108/JFMM-03-2020-0044/full/htmlhttps://www.verifiedmarketresearch.com/product/online-clothingrental-market/#:~:text=What%20are%20the%20top%20players,Swapdom%2C%20StyleLend%2C%20Dress%20Hire. https://www.statista.com/statistics/248725/us-equipment-rental-market-size/ https://www.marketwatch.com/press-release/global-short-term-material-handling-equipment-rental-market-size-2022-trends-is-evolving-rapidly-witheconomic-growth-geographical-segmentation-and-forthcoming-opportunities-and-top-countries-data-2021-12-23 https://www.mordorintelligence.com/industry-reports/construction-equipment-rental-market#:~:text=The%20five%20key%20players%2C%20namely, (domestic%20or%20regional%20players). https://www.statista.com/forecasts/997130/car-rental-bookings-by-brand-in-the-us https://www.mordorintelligence.com/industry-reports/construction-equipment-rental-market#:~:text=The%20five%20key%20players%2C%20namely, (domestic%20or%20regional%20players) https://www.alliedmarketresearch.com/construction-equipment-rental-market-A06656 https://www.marketwatch.com/press-release/global-equipment-rental-market-size-2021---top-countries-data-analysis-latest-trends-business-boostingstrategies-growth-opportunities-new-product-launches-and-pricing-analysis-2021-12-03 https://www.gminsights.com/industry-analysis/construction-equipment-rental-market https://www.globenewswire.com/news-release/2021/06/21/2250499/0/en/Electric-Car-Rental-Market-to-reach-around-USD-19-Billion-by-2027-at-15-CAGR-Report-by-Market-Research-Future-MRFR.html https://www.alliedmarketresearch.com/car-rental-market.. https://www.forbes.com/sites/sofialottopersio/2022/01/14/sustainability-trends-air-travel-plant-based-diets-veganuary-agriculture-emissions/? sh=68cbb3325aaa

https://energywatch-inc.com/sustainability-trends-2021-2022/

https://www.climaterealityproject.org/blog/renter-guide-sustainable-living

https://www.marketresearchfuture.com/reports/truck-rental-market-7825 https://www.transparencymarketresearch.com/truck-rental-market.html https://www.globenewswire.com/news-release/2021/11/10/2331231/0/en/Truck-Rental-Market-worth-USD-214-19-billion-by-2030-registering-a-CAGRof-10-32-Report-by-Market-Research-Future-MRFR.html https://www.forbes.com/sites/mariaabreu/2021/12/09/permanent-shift-in-travel-could-keep-rv-market-booming-outdoorsy-ceo-is-betting-on-it/ https://www.thewanderingrv.com/rv-industry-statistics-trends-facts/ https://www.tripsavvy.com/best-rv-rental-companies-4692670 https://www.treehugger.com/best-rv-rental-companies-5186186 https://www.crunchbase.com/organization/motorhome-republic https://www.zoominfo.com/c/outdoorsy/371553437 https://www.owler.com/company/rvshare https://www.owler.com/company/cruiseamerica https://www.owler.com/company/outdoorsy https://www.zoominfo.com/c/motorhome-republic/345609227 https://www.alliedmarketresearch.com/bike-rental-market-A09610 https://www.marketsandmarkets.com/Market-Reports/bike-scooter-rental-market-122654882.html https://www.globenewswire.com/news-release/2021/12/13/2350528/0/en/The-Future-of-Bike-and-Scooter-Rental-Market-Economy-Size-Expected-a-Growth-of-11-040-Million-by-2028-According-to-Vantage-Market-Research-VMR.html https://www.marketwatch.com/press-release/bike-and-scooter-rental-market-analysis-by-top-manufacturers-2022-covid-19-impact-on-upcominggrowth-rate-of-industry-recent-opportunities-and-regional-forecast-to-2025-2022-01-13 https://www.databridgemarketresearch.com/reports/global-bike-and-scooter-rental-market https://www.zoominfo.com/c/mobike/425725272 https://www.reuters.com/technology/ev-scooter-startup-bird-posts-lower-loss-amid-rapid-expansion-2021-08-19/ #:~:text=Pummeled%20by%20the%20impact%20of,to%20%24400%20million%20in%202022. https://www.zoominfo.com/c/ofo/87212927 https://www.fortunebusinessinsights.com/boat-rental-market-105068 https://www.zoominfo.com/c/click-boat/430101043 https://growjo.com/company/GlobeSailor https://www.zoominfo.com/c/le-boat-limited/348750578 https://www.prnewswire.com/news-releases/getmyboat-exceeds-158mm-arr-301288731.html https://www.ibisworld.com/industry-statistics/market-size/dumpster-rental-united-states/ https://www.marketwatch.com/press-release/dumpster-rental-market-2022-industry-analysis-size-share-revenue-prominent-players-developingtechnologies-tendencies-and-forecast-to-2028-with-dominant-sectors-and-countries-data-2022-03-08 https://southeast.newschannelnebraska.com/story/46049304/dumpster-rentalnbspmarket-2022-research-report-shows-the-competitive-situation-withthe-top-manufacturers-with-sales-revenue-and-share-forecast-to https://www.owler.com/company/eliterolloffservices https://www.zoominfo.com/c/republic-services-inc/19515414 https://www.zoominfo.com/c/ridgerunner-container-service/410887665 https://www.zoominfo.com/c/wrs-dumpster-rental/445715639 https://www.dnb.com/business-directory/companyprofiles.budget_dumpster_llc.eba51130a9fde5f71a59e347c8e703b6.html#:~:text=Budget%20Dumpster%20L.L.C. %20has%20100,million%20in%20sales%20(USD). https://www.dumposaurus.com/avoid-top-7-dumpster-rental-pitfalls/ https://www.forbes.com/home-improvement/interior/all-about-furniture-rental-services/ https://blog.furnitureoptions.com/en/what-is-rental-furniture https://www.cort.com/furniture-rental https://www.prnewswire.com/news-releases/furniture-on-rent-market-is-expanding-at-6-8--cagr-factmr-predicts-growth-to-continue-with-overall-salesforecast-tot-total-us-10-bn-by-2031--301361427.html https://www.businesswire.com/news/home/20190830005133/en/Global-Commercial-Residential-Furniture-Rental-Market-Review-2017-2019-and-Forecastto-2025---ResearchAndMarkets.com https://www.prnewswire.com/news-releases/the-aarons-company-reports-full-year-and-fourth-quarter-revenues-and-earnings-initiates-outlookfor-2021-301232922.html#:~:text=For%20the%20full%20year%202020,to%20the%20full%20year%202019. https://growjo.com/company/CORT_Furniture https://www.zoominfo.com/c/furlenco/358329425 https://startuptalky.com/rentomojo-rental-services/ https://penntoday.upenn.edu/news/whats-future-rental-clothing

 $https:/\!/relative insight.com/\!/clothing-rental-industry-analysis-is-rental-the-future-of-fashion/$

https://www.wsj.com/articles/SB10001424127887324240804578415002232186418

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Stitch_Fix https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Rent_the_Runway https://rocketreach.co/style-lend-profile_b5ffe42af6d2bac1 https://www.zoominfo.com/c/le-tote-inc/357878769 https://www.zoominfo.com/c/nuuly/358154200 https://finance.yahoo.com/news/party-supply-rental-marketresearch-134300396.html#:~:text=The%20Global%20Party%20Supply%20Rental,GBP%2C%20JPY%2C%20and%20AUD. https://www.zoominfo.com/c/bright-event-rentals-IIc/348528389 https://www.zippia.com/classic-party-rentals-careers-19325/revenue/ https://growjo.com/company/CORT_Party_Rental https://www.zoominfo.com/c/ventura-rental-center/147832946 https://www.crunchbase.com/organization/classic-party-rentals https://www.datanyze.com/companies/bright-event-rentals/348528389 https://www.getcompanyinfo.com/company/baker-party-rentals/ https://www.venturarental.com/ https://www.venturarental.com/about/ https://tentandtable.net/blog/2019/10/08/15-mistakes-new-party-rental-companies-keep-making/ https://www.grandviewresearch.com/industry-analysis/hiking-gear-equipment-market https://checkoutside.com/the-benefits-of-renting-camping-gear-instead-of-buying/ https://www.ibisworld.com/industry-statistics/market-size/ski-snowboard-rental-united-states/ https://www.owler.com/company/outdoorsgeek https://www.zoominfo.com/c/tentrr-inc/383584820 https://www.datanyze.com/companies/black-tie-ski-rentals/15305070 https://www.zoominfo.com/c/camp-usa-inc/17878812 https://www.dnb.com/business-directory/company-profiles.backwoods_mountain_sports_inc.2420749a047e234a4515605979db71f5.html https://www.sitevisibility.co.uk/blog/2016/10/14/marketing-retail-challenges-face-worlds-top-outdoor-brands/ https://nap.nationalacademies.org/read/9191/chapter/8 https://www.libenplay.com/newsdetail/what-are-the-challenges-for-outdoor-equipment-manufacturers-what-are-the-industry-pain-points.html https://www.ibisworld.com/industry-statistics/market-size/consumer-electronics-appliances-rental-united-states/ https://www.zoominfo.com/c/rentacomputer/48513527 https://www.zoominfo.com/c/rentdelite/466481436 https://www.rentdelite.com/#/ https://www.aarons.com/ https://www.zoominfo.com/c/rent-one-company/101369285 https://www.zoominfo.com/c/rent-king-inc/357431631 https://www.myrentking.com/about-us.html#:~:text=Our%20Story,game%20systems%2C%20and%20consumer%20electronics. https://www.rentacomputer.com/history#:~:text=Rentacomputer.com%20works%20in%20over,company%20on%20April%2027%2C%201987. https://www.mckinsey.com/business-functions/strategy-and-corporate-finance/our-insights/disrupting-beliefs-a-new-approach-to-business-modelinnovation https://www.point-of-rental.com/how-future-technology-is-revolutionizing-the-rental-industry/ https://www.rentspree.com/rental-technology-survey-2021 https://www.forconstructionpros.com/rental/blog/21138306/vizinex-top-5-benefits-of-rfid-for-rental-assettracking#:~:text=RFID%20provides%20a%20fast%2C%20scalable,warehouse%20floor%20or%20staging%20area. https://www.link-labs.com/blog/rtls-use-cases/gps-vs-rfid-comparison-of-asset-locationtechnology#:~:text=RFID%3A%20Uses,read%20through%20a%20choke%20point. https://www.to-increase.com/rental-and-lease/blog/internet-of-things-dynamics-365 https://www.baymgmtgroup.com/blog/landlords-use-technology-improve-rental-property-business/ https://www.pcmag.com/how-to/hydrogen-powered-cars-fuel-cell-electric-vehiclesexplained#:~:text=Hydrogen%20vehicles%20are%20a%20type,by%2Dproduct%20is%20water%20vapor. https://www.macrotrends.net/stocks/charts/URI/united-rentals/revenue https://www.zoominfo.com/c/gap-group-Itd/48664387 https://www.zoominfo.com/c/h-e-equipment-services-inc/48187826

https://www.zoominfo.com/c/kanamoto-co-ltd/21119977

https://www.alliedmarketresearch.com/online-clothing-rental-market



Give a Rock-solid Foundation to Your Online Rental Business





www.fatbit.com | sales@fatbit.com +91 95555 96666 / +91 73075 70707

Copyright ©FATbit Technologies (Ably Soft Pvt. Ltd). All Rights Reserved.

This document is pertinent as of the initial date of publication and may be changed by FATbit technologies at any time. THIS REPORT IS INTENDED FOR GENERAL GUIDANCE ONLY. IT IS NOT INTENDED TO BE A SUBSTITUTE FOR DETAILED RESEARCH OR THE EXERCISE OF PROFESSIONAL JUDGMENT. FATBIT SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY LOSS WHATSOEVER SUSTAINED BY ANY ORGANIZATION OR PERSON WHO RELIES ON THIS PUBLICATION. THE DATA USED IN THIS REPORT MAY BE DERIVED FROM THIRD-PARTY SOURCES AND FATBIT DOES NOT INDEPENDENTLY VERIFY, VALIDATE OR AUDIT SUCH DATA. THE RESULTS FROM THE USE OF SUCH DATA ARE PROVIDED ON AN "AS IS" BASIS AND FATBIT MAKES NO REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED.